



ADRIANA FORERO PARGA

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax.

aforero@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 265

PROFILE

Public Accountant with more than 17 years of work experience in National and International Companies, with wide experience and knowledge in tax planning, managing and leading tax outsourcing, tax compliance, tax consulting and tax reports under IFRS and USGAAP.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Tax Accountant, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2021.
- Tax Planning Director, Drummond LTD, 2019 -2020.
- Tax Senior Manager, Ernst and Young SAS, 2005 -2019.
- Staff, Deloitte Asesores Legales y Tributarios, 2004 – 2005.

EDUCATION

- Internacional Taxation Diploma, Instituto Colombiano de Derecho Tributario (ICDT), 2020.
- IFRS Diploma , Organización Interamericana de Ciencias Económicas, 2015.
- Business english course, The University of Queensland, 2009.
- Accounting, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana , 2005.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992